Rao Shahzaib Ali Khan

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

International Trading Corporation , Karachi

Email: shahzaib.rao@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Rao Shahzaib Ali Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Rao Shahzaib Ali Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Integrated Industrial Design And Marketing And International Buisness Ulsan National Institute of Science and Technology (UNIST), , South Korea

2010 - 2015

Experience

| Assistant Professor School of Art, Design And Architecture | 2021- Present |
|--|---------------|
| Lecturer School of Art, Design And Architecture | 2016 - 2021 |
| Communication Designer | 2015 - 2016 |